THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5t Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

DATE: October 28,2021

RE: Addendum #3

PROJECT NAME: La Marque Various Roads
SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B211048

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s)

Attachment: Revised Bid Proposal marked Addendum 3

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:

Response:

Regarding the fabric under seal, on lines 10, 47, 57, and 66 of the bid proposal, please explain
why the unit to be bid is “each” and not “square yard?” What area is the amount of each? If
the under seal is used, it will limit the future milling of asphalt. Is this a concern for the County
of the City?

Revised Bid Proposal to reflect the correct quantity in square yards.

Bid items 12 and 16 call for 6” concrete curbs. Does either item have gutters that are to be
included?

Quantity for Bid Item 12 has been updated in the Bid Proposal

Bid Item 16 has been omitted

Bid Item 31 “Concrete Pavestones,” does this bid item include the 7” reinforced concrete slab
below the pavers?

No, Bid Item 22 (7” concrete pavement) is the concrete slab below the pavers.
Bid Item 31 just includes the concrete pavestones.



Question #4:

Response:

Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

La Marque Various Roads
ITB #B211048
Addendum #3

Bid Item 22 is 7” concrete pavement. Bid item 25 reinforced concrete pavement. Please specify
any differences. Please specify where each item is to be used.

Bid Item 22 is correct. This is the reinforced concrete slab below the pavers on First Street.
Bid Item 25 has been omitted.

Bid item 10) fabric under seal calls for 266 quantity Please clarify quantity

Please see response for question #1

Line 23) Subgrade Repairs:

Where are the specifications or drawings showing what work is to be performed?
What is the scope of work?

Is the existing base to be removed and replaced?

Is the subgrade to be stabilized or excavated and replaced?

The quantity on line 23 “subgrade repairs” include Goliad Ave., Getty Rd, Palm St., Vauthier St.,
Lawndale St., Demolay St., and Kansas St.
The detail for this is on sheet 124 of the plan set. Refer to detail 02902.

Line 24) Subgrade Repair with Black Base:
Is the base to be removed and replaced?
Is the subgrade to be excavated and hauled off to allow for installing 8” black base?

The subgrade repair with black base is only to be used on Bayou Road. The detail for this is on
sheet 123 of the plan set. Refer to detail 02951-03 Note 2. Also see section “ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS FOR ASPHALT OVERLAY ON CONCRETE PAVEMENT” on same detail.

When is the County looking to begin the project

It is projected to begin late January or February

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the following:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,
afoct (il

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



BID PROPOSAL

LA MARQUE VARIQUS ROADS
ITEM| SPEC DESCRIPTION UNIT| QTY UNIT PRICE IN WORDS UNIT PRICE | TOTALPRICE
A SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK
1. 500 |MOBILIZATION s 10
DOLLARS AND CENTS
2. | PLANS |[PROJECT SIGN 2
DOLLARS AND CENTS
3, 101 |DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF CONCRETE sy 136
SIDEWALK DOLLARS AND CENTS
+ 105 | EMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT | 705
DOLLARS AND CENTS
5. 160 |TOPSOIL 3% 705
DOLLARS AND CENTS
5. 251 |MILLING ASPHALT ST | 48,13
DOLLARS AND CENTS
7. 354 |SCARIFY CONCRETE PAVEMENT S| 2488
DOLLARS AND CENTS
8 479 |REMOVE AND REPLACE C INLETS (STAGE IT) A b
DOLLARS AND CENTS
% 479 |REMOVE AND REPLACE GRATE INLET (STAGE IT) EA 6
IDOLLARS AND CENTS
10 | 3% |FABRIC UNDERSEAL SY | 28964
DOLLARS AND CENTS
11 | 16+ |HYDROMULCH SEEDING sY 1,019
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item A:
B. PAVING
12 | 529 |CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (TY IT) LF 2862
DOLLARS AND CENTS
15 | 506 |REINFORCED FILTER FABRIC BARRIER I 2372
DOLLARS AND CENTS
T | 506 |INLET PROTECTION BARRIER (STAGE. I) EA )
DOLLARS AND CENTS
15 | 506 |INLET PROTECTION BARRIER (STAGE [) EA 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
16. 4" CONCRETE CURB (OMITTED)
17. | 247 |8INCH BLACK BASE TON | 438
DOLLARS AND CENTS
18 | 265 |8 LIME FLYASH STABILIZED SUBGRADE sy 380
DOLLARS AND CENTS
19. | 265 |FLY ASH (8% BY DRY WEIGHT) TON 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
20, | 265 |HYDRATED LIME (3% BY DRY WEIGHT) TON 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
21 | 33 |ASPHALT SURFACING, INCLUDING 2" TYPE D AND TON | 8174
TACK COAT DOLLARS AND CENTS
22 | 360 |CONC PVMT (CONT REINF - CRCP) (7') Y 32
DOLLARS AND CENTS
23 | 260 |SUBGRADE REPAIRS sy | 527
DOLLARS AND CENTS
24 | TLAN |SUBGRADE REPAIRS W/ BLACK BASE, & | 262
DOLLARS AND CENTS
25. REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT (OMITTED)
2. | 531 |WHEELCHAIR RAMPS (TYDE 1) EA 16
DOLLARS AND CENTS
27 | 53 |WHEELCHAIR RAMPS (TYPE 2) Er 2
DOLLARS AND CENTS
28 | 531 [WHEELCHAIR RAMPS (TYPE 6) EA 4
DOLLARS AND CENTS

ADDENDUM 3




BID PROPOSAL
LA MARQUE VARIOUS ROADS

ITEM| SPEC DESCRIPTION UNIT| QTY UNIT PRICE IN WORDS UNIT PRICE | TOTAL PRICE
29, | PLAN |WHEELCHAIR RAMPS (IYPE 7) EA 3
DOLLARS AND CENTS
30 | 531 |CONCRETE SIDEWALK (4" sY 683
DOLLARS AND CENTS
31 | DWG |(NCRETE PAVESTONES (HOLLAND PARKWAY #239) | SV 336
DOLLARS AND CENTS
32 | DWG |REMOVE AND REPLACE WHEEL STOPS FA 7
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item B:
C. UTILITIES
3. | 419 |ADJUST WATER VALVE EA 12
DOLLARS AND CENTS
3. | 247 |4 ELECTRICAL CONDUIT SLEEVE IF 309
HPW) DOLLARS AND CENTS
35. | 2447 |4 IRRIGATION CONDUIT SLEEVE LF e
(HIPW) DOLLARS AND CENTS
36 | 2516 [18" CLAMP AND PLUG EA 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
3. | 419 |\DJUST EXISTING SANITARY OR STORM MANHOLE TOP| B4 at
DOLLARS AND CENTS
38 | 464 |24 RCP LF 288
DOLLARS AND CENTS
3. | 465 |TYPE'C’ MANHOLE EA 7
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item C:
D. 'TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
40, | 502 |TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN EA 13
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item D:
E. SIGNING, SIGNALS, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
4. | 666 |REFL DAV MRK TY I (¥) 4" (SLD) (100 ML) IF | 15278
DOLLARS AND CENTS
4 | 666 |REFL DAV MRK TY I (W) 12" (SLD) (100 MIL) LF 731
DOLLARS AND CENTS
. | 666 |REFLPAV MRK TY I (W) 24" (SLD) (100 MIL) LF 116
[DOLLARS AND CENTS
4 | 666 |REFLPAV MRKTY I (W) 4" (SLD) (100 MIL) IF 2,108
DOLLARS AND CENTS
%5 | 672 |4" REFLECT BLUE RAISED PAV BUTTON (FIRE EA 19
FIYDRANT) DOLLARS AND CENTS

Subtotal of Item E|

Subtotal of Item E:

Base Bid:

ADDENDUM 3




BID PROPOSAL
LA MARQUE VARIOUS ROADS

ITEM[ SPEC [ DESCRIPTION ‘ UNIT | QTY ! UNIT PRICE IN WORDS UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
ALTERNATE 1- EDGAR STREET (FM 1765 TO END)
F. SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK
46. 251 MILLING ASPHALT SY 4,187
DOLLARS AND CENTS
47. 356 FABRIC UNDERSEAL SY 4,187
DOLLARS AND CENTS
48. 500 REINFORCED FILTER FABRIC BARRIER LF 110
DOLLARS AND CENTS
49. 506 INLET PROTECTION BARRIER (STAGE ) EA 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
50. 506 INLET PROTECTION BARRIER (STAGE IT) EA 2
DOLLARS AND CENTS
51. 164 HYDROMULCH SEEDING SY 143
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item F:
G. PAVING
52. 247 8-INCH BLACK BASE TON 12
DOLLARS AND CENTS
53, 260 SUBGRADE REPAIR SY 3942
DOLLARS AND CENTS
54. 247 ASPHALT SURFACING, INCLUDING 2" TYPE D AND TON 455
TACK COAT DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item G:
H. TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
55. 502 'TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN MO 1
DOLLARS AND, CENTS
Subtotal of Item H:
Alternate 1 - Edgar Street

ADDENDUM 3




BID PROPOSAL
LA MARQUE VARIOUS ROADS

ITEM | SPEC |

‘UNI'I“ Qry ‘

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE IN WORDS UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
ALTERNATE 2 - OAKLAWN DRIVE (LAKE RD TO BAYOU RD}
1. AFITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK
56. 251 MILLING ASPHALT SY 6,629
IDOLLARS AND CENTS
57. 356 FABRIC UNDERSEAL SY 6,629
DOLLARS AND CENTS
58. 506 REINFORCED FILTER FABRIC BARRIER LF 260
DOLLARS AND CENTS
59. 500 INLET PROTECTION BARRIER (STAGE I} EA 3
IDOLLARS AND CENTS
60. 506 INLET PROTECTION BARRIER (STAGE IT) EA 8
IDOLLARS AND CENTS
61. 164 HYDROMULCH SEEDING SY 230
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item I:
. PAVING
62, 260 SUBGRADE REPAIR SY 1,738
DOLLARS AND CENTS
63. 247 ASPHALT SURFACING, INCLUDING 2" TYPE D AND TON 721
TACK COAT DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item J:
K TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
64. 502 |TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN MO 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item K:
Alternate 2 - Oaklawn Drive
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BID PROPOSAL
LA MARQUE VARIQUS RQADS

ITEM ‘ SPEC ‘

[irr| oy |

DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE IN WORDS UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
ALTERNATE 3 - RYAN STEET (SCOTT ST TO END)
L, SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK
65. 251 MILLING ASPHALT Sy 782
DOLLARS AND CENTS
66. 356 FABRIC UNDERSEAL SY 782
DOLLARS AND GENTS
67. 506 REINFORCED FILTER FABRIC BARRIER LF 40
DOLLARS AND CENTS
08. 164 HYDROMULCH SEEDING §Y 230
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item L:
M. PAVING
69. 247 8-INCH BLACK BASE, TON 12
DOLLARS AND CENTS
70. 247 ASPHALT SURFACING. INCLUDING 2" TYPE D AND TON 85
TACK COAT IDOLLARS AND CENTS
71. 260 SUBGRADE REPAIRS SY 374
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item M:
N. TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
2. 502 TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN MO 1
DOLLARS AND CENTS
Subtotal of Item N:
Alternate 3 - Ryan Street

ADDENDUM 3




BID PROPOSAL
LA MARQUE VARIOUS ROADS

BASE BID SUMMARY

TOTAL PAVING ITEMS

TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS

TOTAL WATER IMPROVEMENTS ITEMS

TOTAL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ITEMS

TOTAL ITEMS BASE BID PRICE

ALTERNATE NQ. 1 BID SUMMARY

SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK ITEMS
TOTAL PAVING ITEMS

TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS

TOTAL WATER IMPROVEMENTS ITEMS

TOTAL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ITEMS

ALTERNATE NO. 1 BID SUMMARY

ALTERNATE NO. 2 BID SUMMARY

SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK ITEMS
TOTAL PAVING ITEMS

TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS

TOTAL WATER IMPROVEMENTS ITEMS

TOTAL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ITEMS

ALTERNATE NO. 2 BID SUMMARY

ALTERNATE NO. 3 BID SUMMARY

SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK ITEMS
TOTAL PAVING ITEMS

TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS

TOTAL WATER IMPROVEMENTS ITEMS

TOTAL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ITEMS

ALTERNATE NQ. 3 BID SUMMARY

BASE BID TOTAL:
ALTERNATE BID 1:
ALTERNATE BID 2:
ALTERNATE BID 3:

TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE 1+ ALTERNATE 2 + ALTERNATE 3:

ADDENDUM 3




